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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 4:40 PM

To: ‘Alina@acordova.com'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR C & D CHEF, LLC
L11000032352

Thank you for your email. We apologize for the delay in our reply. We are very backlogged due to a recent filing deadline

rush.

We are forwarding your email to the address change section now. Please note for future reference that there is a link
under “Popular Links" on the first page of www.sunbiz.org for “Email, Address, and FEVEIN Update."

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alina Cordova [mailto:alina@acordova.com]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 1:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE CF ADDRESS FOR C & D CHEF, LLC
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:
One of your agents requested that we e-mail you.

This email is to inform you of change of address for principal office and mailing address for the

following entity:

C & D Chef LLC
Document # H11000069478
Federal ID # 45-0696108

Please update record te reflect this new address:
453 Cameron Drive
Weston, FL 33326

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Alina C. Cordova
Accountants for
C & D Chefs LLC
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Angei D Cordova & Co

Accountants
Main: (305) 444-5511
Ext: 205

Fax: {305) 445-5105
alina@acordova.com

782 NW 42™ Avenue
Suite 340
Miami, Florida 33126

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, dlistribute or capy this e-malil. Please notify the sender Immediately by e-mall if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail fram your system. E-mall transmission ¢annot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as informatlon could be Intercepted, corrupted, tost,
destroyed, arrlve late or incomplete, or contaln viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liabliity for any errors or omissions In the contents of this
message, which arise as a result of e-mall transmisslon, If verificatlon |s required please request a hard-copy version. Anget D, Cordova & Co., 782
NW 42™ Ave, Sulte 340, Mlam|, Fl 33126

IRS CIRCULAR 230 -- DISCLOSURE NOTICE: IRS Circular 230 regulates written communications about federal tax matters between tax advisors and
their clients. To the extent the preceding correspondence and/or any attachment is a written tax advice communication, it is not a full “covered
opinion”, Accordingly, this advice is not Intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avolding penalties that may be Imposed by the IRS regarding
the transactlon or matters discussed herein. In addition, the materlals communlicated herein are Intended solely for the addressee and are not intended

for distribution to any other person or entlty, or to support the promotlen or marketing of the transaction or matters addressed hereln. Any subsequent .

reader should seek advice from an independent tax advisor with respect to the transaction or matters addressed herein based on the reader’s particular
circumstances,
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